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Ms. Marlene Dorich ' WWNMM
Secretary s of the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" St,, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Re: K231CZ, Facility No. 148525
. File No. BMPFT-20161031AEQ
Dear Ms. Dortch:

Wendolynn Tellez, permitice of the above-referenced station, by her aitorney, hereby
requests tolling with respect to the construction deadline for the above-referenced construction
permit.

Texas Hurricane Harvey has impacted the entire southeast Texas region, including the area
at which this station was scheduled to be constructed. The Station has a construction deadline of
February 3,2017. Local tower construction crews have indicated that due to the rescue efforts and
emergency obligations created as a result of Hurricane Harvey, they are will not be able to undertake
the construction by that date.

Accordingly, tolling of the expiration of this permit respectfully on this emergency basis is
requested.  Under Section 73.3598(b) of the Commission’s rules:

73.3598(b)
The period of construction for an original construction permit shall toll when

construction is prevented by the following causes not under the control of the
permittee:

73.3598(b)(1)

Construction is prevented due to an act of God, defined in terms of natural disasters (e.g.,
floods, tornados, hurricanes, or earthquakes);

47 CF.R. § 73.3598(b) (emphasis added). The disastrous conditions occuTing as a result of
Hurricane and Tropical Storm Harvey qualify K23 1CZ for tolling under this Rule.



If there are any questions, please contact this office.

Very truly yours,

Counsel for Wendolynn Tellez

Ce:  Victoria McCauley <Victoria. McCauley(@fec.gov>



